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Rust, Lynn

From: Don.Larson@faa.gov
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 10:21 AM
To: Gundersen, Heather; Rust, Lynn
Cc: Carolyn.Read@faa.gov; Stan.Allison@faa.gov; Mike.Fergus@faa.gov; 

robert.van.haastert@faa.gov; Steve.Karnes@faa.gov; Diane.Fuller@faa.gov
Subject: Columbia River Crossing - FAA comments on May 2008 draft EIS

Attachments: Columbia Crossing EIS FAA Comments.doc; CRC EIS FAA Attachment.PDF

Columbia Crossing 
EIS FAA Comm...

CRC EIS FAA 
Attachment.PDF (26.

Signed original in the mail.

(See attached file: Columbia Crossing EIS FAA Comments.doc)(See attached
file: CRC EIS FAA Attachment.PDF)

Don M. Larson
Regional Capacity Program Manager
Airports Division, ANM-615
1601 Lind Ave. SW, #315
Renton, WA  98057
(425) 227-2615
Fax: 227-1600
don.larson@faa.gov
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U.S. Department 
of Transportation 

Federal Aviation 
Administration 

Northwest Mountain Region 
Colorado, Idaho, Montana 
Oregon, Utah, Washington, 
Wyoming 

1601 Lind Avenue, S. W., Ste 315 
Renton, Washington  98057 

 
June 20, 2008 
 
Ms. Heather Gundersen 
CRC Environmental Project Manager 
Columbia River Crossing 
700 Washington Street, Ste. 300 
Vancouver, WA  98660 
 
Dear Ms. Gundersen: 
 

Interstate 5 Columbia River Crossing (CRC) Project 
Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 

 
We have reviewed the May 2008 draft EIS for the CRC project.  In accordance with the February 14, 
2006, letter (Attachment 1) from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Northwest Mountain 
Region Administrator, our review was limited to aeronautical-related issues.  Specifically, FAA’s interest 
in this project primarily concerns the potential effects of the proposed bridge structure, including 
temporary construction equipment (cranes), on the navigable airspace and navigational aids, especially 
those associated with Portland International Airport (PDX) and Vancouver’s Pearson Field (VUO). 
 
Previously, we had conducted an aeronautical feasibility study on three conceptual alternatives (see 
Attachment 2, June 14, 2006, determination letter) and had commented informally on the June 2007 draft 
Aviation Technical Report (see Attachment 3, partial email correspondence).  Those attachments are 
included again for your convenience. 
 
Our understanding of the alternatives is that none will penetrate the airport imaginary surfaces (14 CFR 
Part 77) any more than the existing bridge structures, and that the replacement alternatives would actually 
reduce the amount of penetration by removing existing bridge structures.  From an aeronautical 
standpoint only, we would prefer a bridge option that would prevent or reduce airspace obstruction to the 
maximum extent practicable.  Our specific comments on the draft EIS are as follows: 
 

1. Page 2-17, last para. (also, page 5-27, para. 4) – We understand the trade-off between river- and 
air-navigation requirements and concur with the statements precluding tall towers and cable-stay 
or truss-type construction. 
 

2. Page 3-93, para. 3 – As noted above, the replacement alternatives, 2 and 3, reduce airspace 
obstruction more than any alternatives leaving in place the existing bridge structures, and 
therefore are preferable for that purpose. 

 
3. Page 3-93, para. 4 (also, page 5-68, para. 4)  – The final design should seek to reduce the 

penetrations of the approaches/ramps (as well as the bridge structure itself) insofar as possible. 
 

4. Page 3-95, para. 5 – Form FAA Form 7460-1, Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration, 
will have to be filed with FAA for each temporary construction crane, indicating its maximum 
height and lateral extent of the boom.  The form can be filed online; presently, the online filing 
address is: https://oeaaa.faa.gov/oeaaa/external/portal.jsp. 
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5. Page 3-96, para. 2 – We concur with the statements regarding obstruction lighting and the 

prevention of light glare that could affect air navigation. 
 

6. Page 5-68, para. 5 – The aforementioned Form 7460-1 will also have be filed with FAA for the 
actual construction of the bridge structures.  We recommend that it be filed at not later than a 
10-percent design stage, or as soon as the footprint and elevation profiles are tentatively 
established. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (425) 227-2615. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Don M. Larson 
Regional Capacity Program Manager 
 
Enclosures 
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